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Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 10:10 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: Draft CPA

Only when WUIC applies…and that’s at building phase, not development/subdivision of land… 
 

Brenda Larsen 
Kittitas County Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 9:17 AM 
To: Brenda Larsen 
Subject: RE: Draft CPA 
 

Is defensible  a mandate? 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Brenda Larsen  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 9:16 AM 
To: Jeff Watson; James Rivard 
Subject: RE: Draft CPA 
 
Jeff, this looks great!  At this point the WUIC doesn’t apply, and the comments meet the minimum requirements.  Good 
Job!  
 

Brenda Larsen 
Kittitas County Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 4:56 PM 
To: James Rivard 
Cc: Brenda Larsen 
Subject: Draft CPA 
 

James and Brenda, 
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It’s been a while since I wrote a CPA, thought I would run this by you for perusal before issuing. Do this 
get you everywhere you need to go? 
 

Brenda: Does WUI need additional requirements? Is defensible space a mandate? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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